RULES AND CONDITIONS

- This competition will be run under British Riding Club Rules 2017. http:// www.bhs.org.uk/enjoy-riding/british-riding-clubs/brc-handbook
- It is the competitor's responsibility to ensure that they are complying with these rules.
- The organisers reserve the right to refuse an entry, cancel a class, withhold a prize or disqualify a competitor for any reason they deem necessary.
- Competitors failing to obey the instructions given by the Fence Judges, Stewards, Judges or other officials will be eliminated.
- The judge's decision is final. Any objections or protests must be handed to the Secretary in writing with a deposit of £20 within 15 minutes of the results being published. The deposit will be retained if the objection is not upheld.
- Part entry fees refunded only on production of a vets/doctors certificate.
- Dogs must be kept on a short lead and under control at all times.
- Young children must be supervised at all times.
- Horses and ponies must not be left unattended in the lorry park unless secured inside a trailer/horsebox.
- Please respect the hospitality of the landowners and take your litter home. Do not clean out your horsebox/trailer in the field.
- In the event of a cancellation, refunds will be issued within six weeks of the date of the competition. 10% of each entry will be kept to cover the administration costs.
- Please note the rules for correct tack and riders' attire. This will be checked. Hard hats to current standard must be worn at all times when mounted. No fixed peaks.
- Horses or ponies must be 4 years of age and over
- Please note the rules on vaccination records. Check your vaccinations before entering.

Legal Liability: No responsibility can be taken for the theft, loss damage, accident or illness caused to persons / animals / property or vehicles attending this event.

Health, Safety & Welfare: The organisers of this event have taken every reasonable precaution to ensure the health and safety of everyone present. For these measures to be effective everyone must take all reasonable precautions to avoid and prevent accidents occurring and must obey the instructions of the Organisers and all Officials and Stewards.

Any persons attending this competition or on any ground associated with it does so entirely at their own risk.



Love eventing but hate dressage? Live for the thrill of jumping? This exciting mix of show jumping and cross country is the competition for you!

Hosted by Riders 2000 Riding Club on Sunday 1st October 2017 at Leyland Court Farm, Trench Lane, Bristol, BS36 1RY

Sponsored by B&W Equine Vets

PARAMEDIC AND VET IN ATTENDANCE REFRESHMENTS AVAILABLE

How it works

Competitors take on a round of show jumps before immediately moving on to the cross country course. Both rounds are timed with a maximum time allowed for show jumping and an optimum time for XC.

<u>Classes</u>

Class EC 1– 80cm Class EC 2 - 90cm

Class EC 3 - 100cm

Classes will be spilt junior*/senior if sufficient entries

*Under 18 on 1 January 2017.

Rosettes to sixth place in all classes

Entry Fee: £35

All Entry Fees include First Aid Cover

Medical arm bands and body protectors and hats to the current standards must be worn. Hats must be tagged with an orange BRC label (tagging available on the day)

Times will be posted on the Riders 2000 Facebook page www.facebook.com/riders2000 or will be available by phone/text on Thursday 28th September between 7pm & 9pm on 07599 548011.

Please do not leave messages, other than for the notifying of withdrawals.

In the event of bad weather, please call 07599 548011 and listen to the answer machine message.

Course-walking from 5pm Saturday 30th September

A £5 refundable deposit will be charged for number bibs.

Please Note:- these classes are being held alongside a BRC area qualifying competition. In the event of over-subscription, qualifying classes will take precedence

Entry Form

Class(es) Entry Fee £
Name of Riders/
Name of Horse/s
Address
Telephone
Email Address
Contact on the day in the case of an emergency:
Name:
Number:
Entrant's Signature (Parent/Guardian if under 18)
Please send form to: Anna Miller, 13 Cardiff Road, Dinas Powys, Vale of Glamorgan, CF64 4DH
Entries close on Thursday 21st September 2017.
Late entries £3.00 extra subject to availability
Please make cheques payable to Riders 2000 Riding Club
Alternatively e-mail entry to riders2000entry@hotmail.com and pay via Paypal using same address.

Our sponsors B&W Equine Vets are growing their database in order to send surveys on horse ownership and how potential clients make their decisions. They have asked we share any email addresses we collect via entries with them. If you DO NOT want your e-mail address passed on, please include a note with your entry.